

John Kennedy

From: Mike Williams [mwilliams@skyriver.net]

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2006 3:38 PM

To: John Kennedy

Subject: Exp. FCC Lic

John,

Thank-you so much for the help today. This correspondence is being sent to communicate requested changes in the SkyRiver Communication's experimental license application. They are as follows:

1. The radius of operation should be left blank. Our base station radio will remain affixed to the tower in Indio, as described. This is not a mobile unit.
2. Regarding the Emission information: Please change the emission designation from F X X to D 1 D.

Again John, I really appreciate your effort to insure that our application information is correct.

Michael D. Williams

Director of Field Operations

C. (858)245-6703

O. (858)812-5287

F. (858)812-5299

